Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
. Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com); jamesbruc@acl.com
Cc; Michael Feldewert (mfeldewert@hollandhart.com); McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones,
William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene,.EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD

Subject: Case No. 15299; Request for Continuance

Ladies and Gentlemen:

OCD received a Motion for Continuance from counsel on behalf of Nadel and Gussman, LLC, for Case No. 15299. Counsel
for both parties {applicant and Nadel} provided information in a pre-hearing conference call conducted today. Upon

consideration of this meeting and, as designated Examiner for the docket, | am denying the request for continuance and
will proceed with the case as scheduled. Thank you for time in this matter. PRG :

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze@state.nm.us




